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INVITATION TO TENDER “ITT” NO. PS20190512 
CONTRACTOR SERVICES FOR RE-ROOFING OF WEST POINT GREY 

COMMUNITY CENTRE 

QUESTION & ANSWERS NO. 1 
 

ISSUED ON April 24, 2019 

Q1 

I would like to request an alternate for section 07 31 13- 2.2.1.4   
 Project No. 1805196.00    
 

FT Synthetics PLATINUM HT-SA our premium high temperature self- adhering 
roofing underlayment that combines the superior slip resistant GRIPSPOT 
technology developed by FT Synthetics with a high strength high temperature 
modified rubberized asphalt backing that has both low temperature (40°F / 
4.4°C) deck adhesion, high temperature flow stability (240°F / 115°C) and a 
Life time warranty. In addition, PLATINUM HT-SA has a split release silicone 
liner and a synthetic construction to inhibit mold growth. It is also RCABC 
approved. The following is a list of the support documents submitted with this 
request along with a list of code listings and standards this product has been 
tested for and complies with: CAN/CSA A220.1 CCRR 1028 CAN/CSA A123.3 
FBC #FL23090 Class A ‐ ASTM E108 AC188 ASTM D1970 ASTM D226‐97 
Technical Data Sheet and  Product Warranty ‐ LIFETIME Limited 
Warranty   Copy attached   http://www.ftsyn.com for details   

A1 
We approve this product as equal to the specified roof underlay and eave 
protection.   

Q2 
Are the listed construction schedule dates (May 20, 2019 – September 16, 2019) 
flexible?  Would a later start date be considered? 

A2 
Yes, a later start date can be considered. 
Please see Addendum 1 for the Separate Price table (Table 2). 

Q3 
There is an existing layer of T&G decking and 2 layers of existing plywood.  Is the 
asbestos located on the bottom layer or top layer of plywood? 

A3 The asbestos is located on the top layer of plywood as per the HAZMAT survey. 

Q4 
The installation of poly in the workout gym upstairs and at the entrance to the gym, 
when is the best time for this work? 

A4 This can be installed during the day. 
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Q5 

We have the following existing roofing assembly as per the attached drawing from 
Morrison Hershfield: 

 Asphalt Shingles 
 Asphaltic Underlayment 
 3/8” Plywood Sheathing 
 3/8” Plywood Sheathing 
 3X6” T&G Wood Decking 
 Roof Structure 

 
The top layer of 3/8” Plywood Sheathing has an asbestos containing asphaltic 
underlayment adhered to it.  Taking this asbestos off will be difficult as it’s stuck to the 
plywood so the Abatement Contractor will have to scrape it off and then abate the 
plywood which will be very time consuming.   
 
So the new roofing assembly is as follows as per the attached drawing from Morrison 
Hershfield: 

 New Asphalt Shingles 
 New Roof Underlayment 
 New 1/2 Plywood Sheathing 
 New Furring Straps 
 New Vapor Membrane 
 New Insulation 
 New Vapor Barrier 
 New 3/8” Plywood Sheathing 
 Existing 3/8” Plywood Sheathing 
 Existing 3/8” Plywood Sheathing 
 Existing 3”X6” T&G Wood Decking 
 Existing Roof Structure 

 
We are proposing that it would be more cost effective to remove the existing top 3/8” 
plywood sheathing layer which has the asbestos adhered to it and use the following 
the roofing assembly. 

 New Asphalt Shingles 
 New Roof Underlayment 
 New 1/2 Plywood Sheathing 
 New Furring Straps 
 New Vapor Membrane 
 New Insulation 
 New Vapor Barrier 
 New 3/8” Plywood Sheathing 
 Existing 3/8” Plywood Sheathing 
 Existing 3”X6” T&G Wood Decking 
 Existing Roof Structure 
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A5 

We are counting on 2 properly nailed layers of 3/8 plywood that are in good 
condition. In the original case, it was impossible for us know how the first layer 
of existing plywood was nailed, therefore we added a third layer to ensure all the 
seams were nailed correctly. 
 
Peeling off one layer of 3/8; re-nailing the remaining layer; and adding a new 
layer with proper nailing should be sufficient. 

Q6 
In the event the ACM roofing membrane is attached (mopped) to the plywood, will 
taking the membrane intact with the plywood be an option? 

A6 Yes, please see A5 above. 

Q7 
If we are to install and de-install poly in the gymnasium, when can we access the 
gym?  When is it empty? 

A7 
This work will have to occur during the night when the community center is 
closed. 

Q8 Is poly required in all the interior locations to catch the dust? 

A8 Yes, for the areas directly underneath the roof. 

Q9 

I just wanted to confirm if the Information Meeting for this project was Mandatory or 
Recommended? 

We unfortunately couldn’t assist to the meeting, but we are interested to participate in 
the tender. 

A9 The information meeting was not mandatory. 

Q10 
Will it be possible for the Roofing Contractor to have a couple of parking spaces 
during construction? 

A10 Yes, that is acceptable. 

Q11 Are you able to provide a copy of the attendees at the information meeting? 

A11 Yes, please see the list attached to this Q&A 1. 

 






